
Clarification on the queries raised in the Pre-bid meeting held on 10.09.2020 with respect to 

EOI document for producing documentaries, putting up exhibitions and preparing Coffee 

Table Books both in Hindi and English on the Development journey of the State for 

celebration of Golden Jubilee Year of Statehood. 

Sr. 

No. 

Query Recommendation of the Committee 

 The Times Group 

 

1)  What would be the total number of 

documentaries/Exhibition? 

Total number of documentaries would be 

eight (8) as detailed in scope of work at 

page no. 31 and 32 of EOI document. 

As far the case of Exhibition is concerned 

it would be organized at each District 

Headquarter and at three to five other 

places as per the approval of State 

Government. The duration of exhibition 

at each location will be minimum for 

three days. The exhibitions will be put up 

using equipments/exhibits as detailed in 

the scope of work mentioned at page no. 

33 of EOI document. So far as technology 

of visual display is concerned it will be up 

to 3-D. However, in this case required 

gadgets for viewing visual display will 

have to be provided by the concerned 

agency. 

2)  If any organization wish to quote for all the 

three category ..so would be the EOI 

amount (will it be Rs. 6 Lakh or 2 Lakh 

only) 

The EOI fee (EMD) will remain same i.e. 

Rs. 2.00 Lakh only whether applied for one, 

two or all the three components of the 

Assignment. 

3)  Do there need to be three technical bids 

and three financial bids from one 

organization or one has to submit one 

technical bid and financial bid containing 

the details for all three categories. 

There will only be one Technical Bid 

comprising of all components for which 

applying. Similarly, the Financial Bid will 

also be one, however, it would be 

component wise total of which would be for 

entire assignment. 

4)  As a group we do all three above 

mentioned activities (Documentary & 

Episodes/Exhibition /CTB) but under 

different brand name. Do we need to 

submit the proposal under group Banner or 

Individual brand which is taking care of 

that particular segment. 

If applied under three different brand names 

of the Group then the EMD required for 

each component under separate Brand Name 

would be of Rs. two lakh and the eligibility 

criteria as mentioned in Form -3 at page no. 

12 of the EOI document for assignment will 

have to be fulfilled for each component. 

Besides, minimum score for eligibility for 

each component separately will have to be 



scored for consideration as detailed at page 

no. 14 & 15 of the same document. 

5)  Clients have given us work orders but we 

do not have completion certificates. What 

to do under this case. 

Completion Certification/other proof in 

support of completion of the assignment 

will have to be submitted. 

6)  Are no. of documentaries for various 

department to be made every month if yes 

then do we have to quote till March, 2021. 

As mentioned in the response of query at Sr. 

No. 1, the no. of documentaries to be 

produced are eight (8) for which the 

minimum production charges are to be 

quoted. 

7)  Kindly specify the number of days for 

which exhibition will run. 

As already mentioned at Sr. No. 1, the 

exhibition at each location will run for 

minimum three (3) days. 

8)  Duration of documentary with ads or 

without ads. 

The duration of each documentary will be 

without any advertisement. 

9)  Preferred language for documentaries. Preferred language for documentaries will 

be Hindi. 

10)  As a group we have different set of sister 

concern companies which run specified 

business like ((BCCL for print and CTB, 

Times Now and ET Now for 

documentaries, episodes and news) so how 

do we quote for above. Separately or as a 

single quote for all three categories. Any 

document required which shows that these 

companies are part of Times Group 

You are free to quote as a single quote for 

entire assignment or separately for the 

individual component of the assignment. 

However, in both the cases eligibility 

criteria will have to be fulfilled. The EMD 

will be Rs. 2.00 lakh if quoted as a group for 

the entire assignment.  If quoted as a sister 

concern company individually for each 

component  of the assignment then the EMD 

required for each separate quote will be Rs. 

2.00 lakh. 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Clause Criteria Change 

Requested/Clarification 

required 

Recommendation of the 

Committee 

 M/s Tagbin Services Private Limited and M/s VP 

Brand Engagement & Communications 

 

 

a)  From 3-

Sr. No. 

1 

The firm/agency 

should be a 

registered entity 

with minimum 5 

years of existence 

from date of 

publishing this 

EOI 

Please allow consortium This is eligibility condition 

and cannot be relaxed.  

b)  Form 3-

S. No. 

Putup atleast 15 

exhibitions for 

Putup atleast 10 

exhibitions for any 

The Committee is of the view 

that relaxing this condition 



6(b) any Central/State 

Government 

Central/State 

Government 

Ministry/State 

amounts as a favour to the 

particular agency. However, it 

will be appropriate to consult 

the State Government in this 

regard. 

c)  Pg. 31-

Section 

6 Part 

A 

 Where will this 

documentary be 

displayed? 

The copy right of the 

documentaries will rest with 

the Government and the State 

Government will be at liberty 

to display it through any 

medium and at any location at 

any time. 

d)  Pg. 32-

Section 

6 Part 

B 

 Is the hardware to display 

documentary available at 

the museum or to be 

provided by the agency? 

The selected agency will only 

be required to produce the 

documentaries and handover 

these to the Government. 

e)  Pg. 32 

Section 

6 Part 

C 

 5 Documentaries are to 

be made every month. 

How many months are 

these? 

As detailed in the Scope of the 

work detailed at page no. 31 

and 32, total 8 documentaries 

are required to be produced. 

f)  Pg. 33 

Section 

6 Part 

D 

 Is there any tentative 

location, date and 

duration for this 

exhibition? 

Exact location, date and 

duration will be conveyed 

later on. 

 


